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Executive Summary: The Executive Director 
recommends that the Commission approve the 
September 2013 Consent Calendar. After review, 
the Commission may approve, or amend and 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: Approve the September 
2013 Consent Calendar. 
 
Presenter:  None 
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Consent Calendar 

 

Division of Professional Practices 
 
For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the 
September 26-27, 2013 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ALVES, Daniel J.   Rocklin, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
2. ANDERSON, Michael   Tustin, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
3. AVILA, Matthew C.   Whittier, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
4. BABIAR, Jason G.   Irvine, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
5. BAYAN, Sherwin   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
6. BEITER, Jacquelynn R.O.   Laguna Niguel, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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7. BELL, Lindsay J.   Ames, IA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
 

8. BILLINGS, David B.   Los Angeles, CA 
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
9. BLANCHE, Sam A.   Rialto, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
10. BOSTWICK, William M.   Escondido, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
11. BRADY, Scott M.   La Jolla, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
12. BREUNNING, Lana A.   Port Hueneme, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
13. BROWN, Joshua M.   San Jose, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
14. CARBONE, Marcella S.   Palm Desert, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
15. CARRERA, Steven C.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
16. CASSORLA, Marlene   Playa Del Rey, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 



 GS 2C-3 September 2013 

17. CASTAGNOLA, Danielle L.   San Diego, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
18. CHAMBERS, Jim M.   Bellflower, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
19. CLAY, James M.   Rancho Cucamonga, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
20. CLEVENGER, Phillip J.   Bakersfield, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
21. CLINE, Melissa A.   Clovis, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
22. COLE, Deborah P.   Willow Creek, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
23. CONRAD BRAUNS, Carol L.   Vancouver, WA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
24. CONTRERAS, Ralph Z.   Rancho Cucamonga, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
25. DHANES, Lawrence H.   Westlake Village, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
26. ELLIS, Stephen P.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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27. FRIAS, Loretta H.   Anaheim, CA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
28. FRITZ, William K.   Placentia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
29. GARCIA, Carlos E.   Covina, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
30. GOLAN, Les   Burbank, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
31. GONGORA, Miguel A.   Oakland, CA 

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
32. GRIEGO, Nicholas F.   West Covina, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
33. GUERRA, Justin T.   San Diego, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
34. HALL, Kim G.   Glendale, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
35. HAMADY, Bernard E.   Sierra Madre, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
36. HARBICHT, Tamera J.   Blythe, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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37. HELMS, Carissa M.   Carlsbad, CA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
38. HERRINGTON, Rhonda   Turlock, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
39. HOFFMAN, Michael A.   Capitola, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
40. HOPE, Thomas L.   Sacramento, CA 

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
41. HOVLAND, Ami V.   Playa Vista, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
42. JACOBS, Charles E.   Fountain Valley, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
43. JIMENEZ ESPINOZA, Fernando  Ukiah, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
44. KAELON, Kathy E.   Montebello, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
45. KHAN, Mohammad U.   Lake Forest, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
46. KING, Marie E.   Glendale, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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47. LONGERBONE, Emily J.   San Diego, CA 
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
48. MARLEY, Mary K.   Mountain View, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
49. MATTS, Steven A.   Yreka, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
50. McKEE, Pamela D.   West Sacramento, CA 

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
51. MENDEZ, Ronny e.   North Hollywood, CA 

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
52. MERCER, Melissa V.   Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
53. MERSEREAU, Richard L.   Crossville, TN 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
54. MINGO, Tiffany N.   Cathedral City, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
55. MOJICA, Jennifer   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
56. MOORE, Richard G.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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57. NAVA, Brandy V.   Pasadena, CA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
 

58. ORCALES, Jennifer L.   Carson, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
59. ORIZAGA, Joshua J.   Shafter, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
60. OVERMAN, Lynley F.   Monterey, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
61. OWENS-HORTON, Carolyn   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
62. PALOMINO, Dana R.   Santa Ana, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
63. PEREZ, Enoc A.   Avenal, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
64. PEREZ, Lidubina M.   Perris, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
65. RAEL, Christopher R.   Blythe, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
66. RENTSCHLER, Carmen M.   Hercules, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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67. RODRIGUEZ, Vanessa   Bakersfield, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

68. ROSENTHAL, Alice L.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
69. ROTHENGASS, Timothy J.   Castro Valley, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
70. SAM, Julie   San Jose, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
71. SANCHEZ, Sergio J.   Hawthorne, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
72. SCANLON, Matthew H.   San Pedro, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
73. SHOWALTER, Loretta E.   Fresno, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
74. SPICER, John A.   Vancouver, BC 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days and any 
pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
75. STEINMETZ, Stefanie   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
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76. WALKER, Christopher J.   Visalia, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
77. WARING, Christopher H.   Huntington Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
78. WEBBER, Edwin T.   Bakersfield, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
79. WILSON, Dixie K.   Buena Park, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
80. WILSON, Linda A.   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
81. WOLFE, David C.   Corona, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
82. WOODLEY, Jack S.   San Jose, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
83. YAMAGUCHI, Ray A.   Cerritos, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
REINSTATEMENT OF SELF REVOKED CREDENTIAL 

 
84. FIELDS, Richard L. Jr.   Folsom, CA 
 Pursuant to Government code section 11522, his application for reinstatement of his 

authorization of Biology on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is granted after 
previously self revoking the authorization pursuant to Education Code section 44423, with no 
known misconduct. 
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TERMINATION OF PROBATION 
 

85. BACKUS, Randall A.   Diamond Bar, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on July 
30, 2010, the stayed suspension is vacated and deemed null and void and he is publicly 
reproved. 

 
86. HURTT, Rebecca L.   Roseville, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on July 
3, 2009, the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored. 

 
87. VICTORVINE, Tory L.   Sacramento, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on July 
30, 2010, the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored. 

 
88. WARD, James D.   Corona, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on July 
1, 2010, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored. 

 
89. WATTS, Lindsey    Riverside, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on July 
25, 2008, the stayed revocation is vacated and deemed null and void and she is publicly 
reproved. 

 
PROPOSED DECISIONS 

 
89a. SANBORN, Elmer                                     South Lake Tahoe, CA 

The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision which reflects the Committee of 
Credentials’ recommendation to deny all pending applications, is adopted. 

   
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

 
The following consent determinations have been adopted: 
 
90. BARBOLLA, Andrew M.   Albuquerque, NM 

The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 
diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant 
to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted 
will be rejected.   

 
91. FLEMING, Diane F.   Lafayette, CA 

The Consent Determination, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, allows her to self-
revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the Commission. 
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92. GONZALEZ, Juan III   Antioch, CA 
The Consent Determination stipulates that his Administrative Services Credential is revoked 
and all remaining certification documents are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days, 
effective July 26, 2013 through September 26, 2013, as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 

93. JANZEN, Eldon R.   Atwater, CA 
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of twenty-one (21) days, effective July 29, 2013 through August 19, 2013, as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
94. LAST, Kirk J.   Laguna Niguel, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days, effective July 26, 2013 through August 8, 2013, as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
95. McCLELLAN, Shannon   Citrus Heights, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of ninety (90) days, effective August 23, 2013 through November 20, 2013, as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
96. MEXICO, Richard S.   Los Olivos, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of one hundred twenty (120) days, effective July 26, 2013 through November 23, 
2013, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
97. PALOS, David D.   Bakersfield, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that his certification documents are revoked; however, 

the revocation is stayed, and he is placed on probation for a period of four (4) years as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
98. PEARSON, Karen E.   Grover Beach, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of thirty (30) days, effective July 29, 2013 through August 27, 2013, as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
99. RETA, George   Santa Ana, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that his certification documents are revoked; however, 

the revocation is stayed, and he is placed on probation for a period of four (4) years as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
100. SHERMAN, Brandi L.   Bakersfield, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of twenty-one (21) days, effective August 1, 2013 through August 21, 2013, as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
101. SWARTZ, Wendy   Yuba City, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that her certification documents are revoked; however, 
the revocation is stayed, and she is placed on probation for a period of four (4) years as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION 
 

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 

 
102. BIDLACK, Bradley A. Oroville, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorization in 
Introductory Physical Science on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 

 
103. CERIALE, Joseph G. Buena Park, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
104. FIELDS, Julie J. Redlands, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in 
Introductory Spanish on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 

 
105. MARTINEZ, Miguel Jr. Alta Loma, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
106. MILLER, Bruce F. Bakersfield, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorization in 
Introductory Social Science on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 

 
107. SWANKE, Karen L. Monrovia, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in 
Biology on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.  

 
108. VAN BUREN, Cynthia R. Valley Springs, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Specialist 
Instruction Credential in Special Education and her Resource Specialist Added Authorization 
are revoked.  

 
MANDATORY ACTIONS 

 
109. BELHUMEUR, Sean J.   St. Helena, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 272(a) (contribute to the 
delinquency of a minor).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability to 
associate with minors. 
 

110. BUSTAMANTE, Arturo   West Sacramento, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
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misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647.6(a) (child molestation).  As a 
result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290.   

 
111. CARTER-McCABE, Melody A.   Arroyo Grande, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(d) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse with minor under 16 years).  As a term of probation she has limited ability to 
associate with minors. 

 
112. CYR, Rebekah L.   West Sacramento, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 653m(b) (annoying repeated 
phone calls).  As a term of probation she has limited ability to associate with minors.  

 
113. EBERT, Ian M.   Irvine, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 664(a)-289(h) (attempted 
sexual penetration with a foreign object of a person under 18 years).  As a term of probation, 
he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
114. GROSSLIGHT, Felicia L.   San Diego, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a controlled 
substance: methamphetamine). 

 
115. HELD, Fred   Palos Verdes Estates, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a 
child).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to 
Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation, he has limited ability to associate with 
minors. 

 
116. HENTON, Erin R.   Fallbrook, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with minor 
more than three years younger).  As a result of this conviction, she is required to register as a 
sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  

 
117. HOOKER, James C.   Modesto, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a 
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person under 18 years).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.    

 
118. HUNT, Russel Kay   Redding, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 646.9(a) (stalking) and 646.9(b) (stalking w/court 
order in effect) As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
119. JOHNSON, Marie A.   Livermore, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child), 288a(b)(2) 
(oral copulation of a person under 16 years), and 261.5(d) (unlawful sexual intercourse).  As 
a result of this conviction, she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
120. MELO, Esteban   Temecula, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon, not 
firearm, produce great bodily injury), a violent and serious felony. 

 
121. MEZA, Sarah J.   San Diego, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
felony conviction for violating Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the influence of 
alcohol or drugs causing great bodily injury). 

 
122. MILLER, Ellen L.   Atascadero, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to 
cause GBI).   

 
123. MILLER, Shannon M.   Brentwood, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse). 

 
124. MILLER, Troy S.   Hacienda Heights, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possessing/controlling matter 
depicting person under age 18 engaging in or simulating sexual conduct).  As a result of this 
conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 
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125. MILLS, Juanita E.   Sacramento, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Title 18 U.S.C. Section 656 (theft, embezzlement or 
misapplication by a bank officer or employee). 

 
126. MIYOSHI, Russell D.   San Jose, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) (possession of controlled 
substance: cocaine base). 

 
127. OBERG, Daniel J.   Wildomar, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (willful harm/injury to a child, endanger 
personal health). 
 

128. O’CONNOR, William M.   Corona, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code sections 245(a)(1) (assault with a 
deadly weapon, not firearm: great bodily injury likely) and 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit 
lewd act). 
 

129. PHILLIPS, Derrick   San Diego, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit 
lewd act). 

 
130. ROYAL, Patrick F.   Coquille, OR 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Oregon Revised Statute section 163.175(b) (assault in the second 
degree constituting domestic violence by means of a dangerous weapon), a serious felony. 

 
131. SANTIAGO, Jeffrey M.   Fresno, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 451(b) (arson of inhabited structure), a 
violent and serious felony, and 451(d) (arson of property), a serious felony. 

 
132. TIGNER, Randy G.   Modesto, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse). 
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133. TOSCANO, Ross Evan   Los Banos, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 211 (2nd degree robbery), a violent and 
serious felony; multiple Arizona felony convictions for violating Arizona Revised Statutes 
(A.R.S.) 13-1904, 13-1901, 13-1902, 13-702, and 46-80 (armed robbery, class 2 dangerous 
felony); and felony violation of United States Code Title 18, section 2113 (bank robbery). 

 
134. VARGAS, Christopher J.   North Highlands, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 14 years).  
As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal 
Code section 290.  

 
135. VILAUBI, Frances D.   Whittier, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft by embezzlement). 

 
136. WHITEHURST, Laura E.   Redlands, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse with a minor more than three years younger).  As a result of this conviction, she 
is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  As a term of 
probation, she has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 
 
137. BAKER, James R.   Tracy, CA 
 
138. BLAIR, Grant W.   San Jose, CA 
 
139. GOLDEN, Darrel J.   Tracy, CA 
 
140. HANSEN, Summer M.   Corona, CA 
 
141. HICKS, Jefferey M.   Campbell, CA 
 
142. JOHNSON, Michelle L.   Anaheim, CA 
 
143. MARTIN, Joseph A.   Martinez, CA 
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144. SUH, Daniel U.   La Crescenta, CA 
 

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by 
the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for 
review. 
 
145. BRITAIN, Thomas B.   Riverside, CA 
 
146. COLLINS, Douglas R.   Valencia, CA 
 
147. HERNANDEZ, Fernando   Huntington Park, CA 
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          Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division 
 

         VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL 
The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant  

to the provisions of the California Education Code section 45036 
 

Name School District County Period of Service 
Dawn Anderson Ventura COE Ventura 07/01/2013-07/24/2013 
Pamela Andrews Vista USD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/22/2013 
Virginia Aragon Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/26/2013 
Kelly Borders San Dieguito UHSD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/21/2013 
Kathleen Braceland Sweetwater UHSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
*Francisca Briones Delhi USD Merced 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
*Jose A. Brosz Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/23/2013 
Michael Brus La Mesa-Spring Valley SD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/19/2013 
Erin Canning Poway USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/19/2013 
Sandra Castaneda Vista USD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/29/2013 
Lisa Claes-Guzman La Habra City Orange 08/01/2013-08/20/2013 
Ava Cooper La Habra City Orange 08/01/2013-08/20/2013 
Cynthia Cox Cajon Valley San Diego 08/02/2013-08/21/2013 
Nancy Dames Visalia USD Tulare 07/02/2013-07/24/2013 
Collene Davie Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Vernon Dodge Grossmont Union HS San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Regina DuBois Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 07/02/2013-07/07/2013 
Michael Dwinell Coronado USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/20/2013 
Michelle Etchegoinberry Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD Fresno 08/01/2013-08/25/2013 
Robert Fitzgerald Riverside COE Riverside 03/04/2013-04/11/2013 
Karla Flores Ontario-Montclair SD San Bernardino 07/02/2013-07/03/2013 
Heather Fortune Vista USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Jason A. Gallego Fullerton Joint Union HSD Orange 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Nancy Garcia Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Judy Giles Escondido Union High San Diego 06/01/2013-06/11/2013 
Kathryn Golden Alpine Union San Diego 07/01/2013-07/23/2013 
Julissa Gracias Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Kay Grayson Oxnard SD Ventura 07/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Graciela Greene Moorpark USD Ventura 08/01/2013-08/20/2013 
Rachael Griggs Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Teresa Grossi Perris Union HSD Riverside 06/01/2013-06/10/2013 
Dalhia Haag Delhi USD Merced 07/01/2013-07/25/2013 
Ruth Haggerty Bonsall Union SD San Diego 06/01/2013-07/18/2013 
Christine Halstead Stanford Schools Corporation San Mateo 01/01/2013-03/02/2013 
Mary Hauser CV USD Ventura 07/01/2013-08/13/2013 
Elizabeth Hernandez Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Justin Hernandez Grossmont Union HSD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/08/2013 
Melissa Hickman Oxnard SD Ventura 07/01/2013-08/21/2013 
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Joseph Hubbell Lucia Mar USD San Luis Obispo 08/12/2013-08/27/2013 
Amy Huynh Chula Vista Elementary San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Ricky Jacob Lake Elsinore USD Riverside 08/14/2013-08/23/2013 
Deborah Jacobs Oxnard SD Ventura 07/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Jeanette Johnson Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Sara A. Juarez Rio SD Ventura 07/01/2013-07/24/2013 
Brian Karadashian Poway USD San Diego 07/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Julia Kostelec Cottonwood Union SD Shasta 01/01/2013-02/20/2013 
David Larson Cajon Valley San Diego 08/02/2013-08/21/2013 
Carol Limbach San Dieguito UHSD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/21/2013 
Lee Ann Lopez Parlier USD Fresno 07/02/2013-07/03/2013 
Maria Lopez Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/26/2013 
Diane MacIntyre Oxnard SD Ventura 07/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Julianna Manuel Grossmont Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/18/2013 
Cecelia Marston Coronado USD San Diego 06/01/2013-06/25/2013 
Brea McDonough Fowler USD Fresno 08/01/2013-08/27/2013 
Kathleen McHeffey Poway USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Christina Meyer Natomas USD Sacramento 06/01/2013-06/19/2013 
*Thomas Mitchell Chaffey Joint Union HSD San Bernardino 07/01/2013-07/29/2013 
Kimberly Monfort Ontario-Montclair SD San Bernardino 08/01/2013-08/27/2013 
Sandra B. Murillo Fullerton Joint Union HSD Orange 07/01/2013-07/17/2013 
Shanna Muth Oxnard SD Ventura 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Jon Nellis Fallbrook UHSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/06/2013 
Elizabeth O’Boyle Conejo Valley USD Ventura 07/01/2013-07/24/2013 
Lisa Okimoto Adelanto SD San Bernardino 08/01/2013-08/26/2013 
Heidi Padilla San Diego COE San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Gina Pawlaczyk San Marcos USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
John Perez Escondido Union High San Diego 07/01/2013-08/05/2013 
Josh Perez San Pasqual Union San Diego 06/01/2013-06/19/2013 
Anne Pickering Vista USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/19/2013 
Vidal Pineda Cajon Valley USD San Diego 08/02/2013-08/21/2013 
Gregory Platt Fullerton Joint Union HSD Orange 07/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Misha Plummer Ontario-Montclair SD San Bernardino 08/01/2013-08/15/2013 
LeRoy Price, Jr. Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Joseph Purser Carlsbad Unified San Diego 06/01/2013-06/18/2013 
Erendira Rangel-
Palacios 

Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 

Luis Rodriguez Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Shawnie Rodriguez Delhi USD Merced 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Silvia Rodriguez Anaheim City SD Orange 07/01/2013-07/31/2013 
Roxane Rollins Vista USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Sonia Ruan National SD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/05/2013 
Margarita Salinas Selma USD Fresno 08/01/2013-08/27/2013 
Brandee Scogin Oxnard SD Ventura 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Cherrie Seiler Lucia Mar Unified San Luis Obispo 07/02/2013-07/29/2013 
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Ricardo Seville Sweetwater Schools San Diego 08/01/2013-08/26/2013 
Virginia Shaw Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Richard L. Smith La Mesa-Spring Valley SD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/19/2013 
Katherine Stapko San Dieguito UHSD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/21/2013 
Janet Starcevich Fort Sage USD Lassen 08/15/2013-08/20/2013 
Paige Stence San Diego San Diego 08/01/2013-08/21/2013 
Teresa Strube Weaver Union SD Merced 06/03/2013-06/04/2013 
Jennifer Tabak-Levy La Mesa-Spring Valley SD San Diego 07/01/2013-07/19/2013 
Fereshteh Taghizadeh Fullerton Joint Union HSD Orange 07/01/2013-07/25/2013 
Maria Tavarez Jordan Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/25/2013 
Rachel Thurman Alvord USD Riverside 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Victor Tinoco Delhi USD Merced 07/01/2013-07/23/2013 
Donna Torosian Visalia USD Tulare 07/01/2013-08/26/2013 
J. Ryan Tovar Ontario-Montclair SD San Bernardino 08/01/2013-08/25/2013 
Edgar Trejo Lancaster Los Angeles 06/01/2013-06/17/2013 
Jennifer Tushla-Sanchez Fullerton Joint Union HSD Orange 08/01/2013-08/12/2013 
Kimberlie Tyler Sundale Tulare 08/02/2013-08/07/2013 
Jesus Ulloa-Higuera Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Oscar Vallego Delhi USD Merced 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Yolanda Vega Dinuba USD Tulare 08/02/2013-08/21/2013 
Jose Villarreal San Diego COE San Diego 07/01/2013-07/19/2013 
Alice Vislay Ontario-Montclair SD San Bernardino 08/02/2013-08/18/2013 
Jason Wheelock Lake Elsinore USD Riverside 08/01/2013-08/23/2013 
Ben White Exeter Unified Tulare 08/02/2013-08/08/2013 
Dianne Willard Vista USD San Diego 08/01/2013-08/22/2013 
Thomas Winter Escondido Union HSD San Diego 07/01/2013-08/12/2013 

*Holds more than one credential 
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Program Approval 
 

 
Introduction 
This agenda item presents one single subject matter program submitted by an institution of 
higher education for approval.   
 
Background  
The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from single subject 
matter review panels. These panels of subject matter experts review all program documentation 
and make an informed determination whether the program meets the standards common to all 
subject matter programs and also the content specific subject matter standards. The content 
specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. 
These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before 
candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed 
concurrently. 
 
Subject Matter Program Review Procedures 
Following are the general procedures for the review of subject matter programs: 
 

1. Technical Assistance – After the Commission adopts a set of new program 
standards, Commission staff members provide technical assistance to prospective 
program sponsors wishing to submit responses to the new standards. Technical 
assistance materials are provided on the Commission’s website. Staff members 
train, assign, and coordinate review team work. 

 
2. Preconditions Review – After the program proposal is received, Commission 

staff review the sponsor’s response to the preconditions. The preconditions are 
based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit 
and content area requirements. If the preconditions response is incomplete, the 
sponsor is requested to provide specific information necessary for compliance 
with the preconditions. 

 
3. Program Review – The program sponsor’s responses to the Commission’s subject 

matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter 
educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the 
subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge 
required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content 
standards that the candidate will be expected to know. The reviewers are trained 
in the alignment of the standards and subject matter requirements and in the 
review process before they are assigned proposals to review. Reviewers are 
instructed to find explicit evidence that programs not only align with K-12 
content standards but also introduce their candidates to those standards within the 
context of their subject matter studies. The team must reach consensus that each 
standard is met based upon evidence provided in the document. If the program 
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does not meet the standards, the sponsor is given an explanation of the findings. 
The sponsor may then submit the additional information requested. Once 
reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and 
adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission’s adopted subject matter 
program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. 

 
4. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the 

institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. 
Graduates of a Commission approved single subject matter preparation program 
meet the Commission’s subject matter requirement and are not required to take 
the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers). 

 
This report presents one single subject matter program that has been deemed to have met all of 
the appropriate Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Single Subject Matter Preparation 
Programs (www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/STDS-subject-matter.html) by appropriate review 
panels and is recommended to the Commission for approval.  The program brought forward to 
the Commission for approval at this time is: California State University, East Bay: Music. 
 
Summary Information on the Proposed Single Subject Matter Program 
 
California State University, East Bay: Music  
The Single Subject Preparation in Music at California State University, East Bay (Hayward) is a 
component of the College of Letters, Arts, and Social Sciences (CLASS). The students receive 
an education that is intellectually, musically, and pedagogically rigorous. In addition to 
completing the core of courses required for the Bachelor of Arts in Music, the students study 
music education with a faculty composed of experienced K-12 music educators, as well as 
department applied faculty and other instructors who are either practicing or retired music 
educators. The students are prepared to teach in a variety of settings, such as band, choir, and 
elementary music. The students receive instruction in all primary wind, string, and percussion 
instruments as well as in music technology and world music. They also receive training in how 
to conduct and rehearse bands and choirs, as well as a variety of approaches to teaching 
elementary music (i.e. the Orff and Kodály methods). Finally, preparation at CSU East Bay is 
not confined to the classroom, as CSU East Bay students also work side-by-side with East Bay 
Area music teachers in the field, providing hands-on experience with a diverse K-12 student 
population. 

Given both the uncertainty and the variety inherent in music teaching positions, it is CSU East 
Bay’s stated goal to prepare the students for as many different teaching situations as possible. 
Considering the great diversity present in today’s California schools, CSU East Bay students 
have the added advantage of studying within a highly diverse campus population located in the 
diverse Bay Area.    

Recommendations 
Based upon a determination by reviewers that the following entity has met all relevant standards 
and requirements, staff recommends Commission approval of the following subject matter 
program:  California State University, East Bay: Music 
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